
Ok. 
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PART B5 

From: 	 Sullivan, Jacob J <SullivanJJ@state.gov> 
Sent: 	 Friday, June 4, 2010 11:36 AM 
To: 
Subject: 	 RE: Geithner 

I'll work on that. 

A few things: 

1. Big debate  

2. Talked to Tom this am about and think we're okay there. 

 

So that is an ongoing debate today. 

3. We are working with the NSC on  

4. Your Latin America speech.  

Dan K-P has worked up a pretty good draft along these lines that we'll get you ater to• ay, i you are 
comfortable with this approach. 

	Original Message 	 
From: H [mailto:HDR22@clintonemail.com]  
Sent: Friday, June 04, 2010 11:26 AM 
To: Sullivan, Jacob J 
Subject: Re: Geithner 

Anything else going on? 

	Original Message 	 

From: Sullivan, Jacob J <SullivanJJ@state.gov> 
To: H 
Sent: Fri Jun 04 11:24:14 2010 
Subject: Geithner 

FYI that Uribe urged Dodd to call Geithner on Moreno and he pledged to do so. 
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